
From: B & C Telfer 
Sent: September 22, 2024 12:44 PM
To: Maralee Drake 
Cc: Anne Hardy ; Ann Toplak ; Lynn Campbell

; Carolyn Carter ; Cathy Allison
; Cheryl Lumley  Bonnie Hudson
 Leah Daniels  Tim Deegan

; Olivia Dawson 
Subject: Annual Report to Council

Good Day.  Here is a list of our Manilla Hall 2024 events

Food for Thought Luncheons – Thursdays, 10 a.m. January 18, February 22,
March 21, April 18, May 16, June 20, Sept 19, Oct. 17, November 21, December
19. Three speakers followed by a luncheon.  Usually 20 - 25 participants

Fiddle Jams- Sundays, 1 to 5 p.m.., January 1, January 28, February 25, March 24, April 28, May 26,
June 23, September 22, October 27, November 24, December 29   Usually 50 participants

Plant and Yard Sale – May 18 th , 8.30 a.m. to 2 p.m.  100 - 125 Participants

Pie making day - September 25th - 25 participants

Pie Sale – October 11, 2 p.m. until sold out - 100 - 115 participants

Christmas Cookie Exchange – December 10, 7 – 8:30 p.m. . Participants bring 5 dozen cookies, visit
and exchange with others.  10 - 15 participants

Christmas Children’s Drive-by with Santa – December 14, 9 a.m. to 12 p.m.
100 - 115 participants 
Spring Fling Children’s Party – April 13, 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.  25 - 30 participants

Hallowe’en party Children’s Party – October 26, 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.
35 - 45 participants
Meet & Greet BBQ – 11 a.m. – 2 p.m. June 8th  225 - 250 participants

In 2023 we submitted to the Township $7475 bringing our reserve fund to $56089.93.  We expect to
bring in approximately the same amount in 2024.

Any questions, feel free to ask us.

Craig Telfer, Chairperson




